Kate McKinlay

From: Brownlee, Maddy <Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 3 November 2022 9:55 AM
To: Imogen Edwards; Douglas Allan; Sally Gepp; Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz;

pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; Philip Maw; stephen@projectbarrister.nz;
humphrey.tapper@meridianenergy.co.nz; jw@jameswinchester.co.nz;
sal.lennon@simpsongrierson.com; riki.donnelly@prlaw.co.nz;
p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; M.Downing@forestandbird.org.nz
Cc: mcampbell@fedfarm.org.nz
Subject: pSWLP Tranche 3

Good morning

| have referred counsel’s memoranda for Fish and Game and Hamish English both dated 1 November 2022 to Judge
Borthwick who directs:

My apologies to Ms Gepp and Ms Rusher.

| thought | had communicated to all parties that the court would sit on 21 & 22 November 2022 if more time
was required. Having checked the court record, it is clear that I did not.

So that these parties are not prejudiced, if the evidence has not been completed by Friday 18 November
2022, | will consider requests to adjourn the hearing and resume at a later date. | am grateful for Ms
Rusher’s proposal to work with the court’s timetable noting that if there is a chance that she will not be
available, consideration should be given now to briefing another lawyer.

If more time is required, the hearing can resume on the following dates:

e 13-15 December 2022; or
e inthe week commencing 19 December 2022

All parties are to advise the Registrar by Friday 4 November 2022 of their availability on these dates, should
they be required.

Otherwise, Ms Gepp’s and Ms Rusher’s request they be excused from attending the hearing is granted.

J E Borthwick
Environment Judge
3 November 2022

Kind regards
Maddy

Maddy Brownlee

Case/Hearing Manager

Christchurch Environment Court | Land Valuation Tribunal
20 Lichfield Street, Christchurch | WX 11113
Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz

https://environmentcourt.govt.nz/







